

INSPECTOR NOTE

Building:	
Street:	44 BRIGANTINE AVENUE
Suburb:	SUNVALLEY
Postal Code:	7985
Date:	2025-08-10
Time:	09:58
Inspector:	PEACE NOKOLOLO
Type:	EMAIL - RECEIVED
Follow-Up Date:	2025-08-10

Comments:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION RECEIVED VIA EMAIL:

From: Caitlyn De Lange <cldelange@sunvalleygroup.co.za>
Sent: Sunday, 10 August 2025 07:32
To: Inspectorate – Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspectorate@spca-ct.co.za>
Subject: Re: COGH SPCA: Injured Egyptian goose

Good morning Peace,

I have attached the video taken on Friday and one from yesterday. I will be at the school today with a local wildlife rehabilitator who has offered to assist in catching the goose . If an inspector is able to come out as well to assist they can contact me on 0764239662.

Kind regards,
Caitlyn Graser
Educator: Grade R
Sunbird Pre-Primary

On 09 Aug 2025, at 16:34, Inspectorate – Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspectorate@spca-ct.co.za> wrote:

<RSImage-397244.png>

Good day, Caitlyn

Thank you for reaching out to the Cape of Good Hope SPCA with your concerns . We appreciate your dedication to animal welfare.

Could you please provide us with an update on the birds' condition by Monday, along with a video? This will help us decide how to proceed with capturing the bird.

Regards,
Peace

<RSImage-46694.png>

Inspectorate
Inspectorate Control
T: 0217004158

E: inspectorate@spca-ct.co.za
Cnr First Road and 1st Avenue, Grassy Park, 7941
www.capespca.co.za

<RSImage-46704.png>

<RSImage-46705.png>

<RSImage-46696.png>

<RSImage-46697.png>

<RSImage-46698.png>

<RSImage-46699.png>

<RSImage-46700.png>

Animal Cruelty Must Stop. No Animal Should Suffer.

<RSImage-46703.png>

DISCLAIMER: 1) CONFIDENTIALITY: This email is confidential and contains privileged or copyright information. You may not present this message to another party without consent from the sender. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender and delete this email, and be aware that you are bound to confidentiality, may not copy, distribute or use this email. 2) LIABILITY: This email is not a binding agreement and does not conclude an agreement without the express confirmation by the sender's superior or a director of the Company. 3) VIRUSES: The Company does not guarantee this email is free of viruses or defects. 4) SPAM: The Company does not consent to its employees sending unsolicited emails which contravene the law. In the event that you feel this email is such, please notify the Company in order for the appropriate corrective action to be taken. 5) ADVICE: This email is the view/opinion of the sender and must not be construed as advice. Any actions taken on the basis of this email are at the reader's own risk. The sender of this email is expressly required not make any defamatory statements or infringe any copyright or any other legal right and shall be solely responsible for any arising damages or liability.

From: Caitlyn De Lange <cldelange@sunvalleygroup.co.za>
Sent: Saturday, 09 August 2025 09:01
To: Inspectorate – Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspectorate@spca-ct.co.za>
Subject: Re: COGH SPCA: Injured Egyptian goose

Good morning,

This is a new injured male. I have attempted to catch the previous one as well but he also kept flying away from me. He seems to be coping well and has been spending more time away from the school.

This male has a family in the pool area and was injured on Wednesday night. He was still bleeding on Thursday afternoon when I first noticed him.

Unfortunately I don't have the right equipment to catch him but will continue trying to.

Kind regards,
Caitlyn Graser
Educator: Grade R
Sunbird Pre-Primary

On 09 Aug 2025, at 07:32, Inspectorate – Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspectorate@spca-ct.co.za> wrote:

Good day Caitlyn

Thank you for the updated information.

This is possibly the same E-Goose we have been trying to catch for 3 weeks in the Sun Valley area. The reason why we are unsuccessful with catching it, is because his wings are perfectly fine and simply just flies away when anyone approaches him.

If at all, you manage to confine him during the course of the day. Please call us on our afterhours emergency number on 0833261604 so we can arrange for a wildlife officer to come and assess once again.

Please do not SMS to that number as the phone is not manned permanently.

Many thanks
Tamryn

Inspectorate
Inspectorate Control
T: 0217004158
E: inspectorate@spca-ct.co.za
Cnr First Road and 1st Avenue, Grassy Park, 7941
www.capespca.co.za

Animal Cruelty Must Stop. No Animal Should Suffer.

DISCLAIMER: 1) CONFIDENTIALITY: This email is confidential and contains privileged or copyright information. You may not present this message to another party without consent from the sender. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender and delete this email, and be aware that you are bound to confidentiality, may not copy, distribute or use this email. 2) LIABILITY: This email is not a binding agreement and does not conclude an agreement without the express confirmation by the sender's superior or a director of the Company. 3) VIRUSES: The Company does not guarantee this email is free of viruses or defects. 4) SPAM: The Company does not consent to its employees sending unsolicited emails which contravene the law. In the event that you feel this email is such, please notify the Company in order for the appropriate corrective action to be taken. 5) ADVICE: This email is the view/opinion of the sender and must not be construed as advice. Any actions taken on the basis of this email are at the reader's own risk. The sender of this email is expressly required not make any defamatory statements or infringe any copyright or any other legal right and shall be solely responsible for any arising damages or liability.

From: Caitlyn De Lange <cldelange@sunvalleygroup.co.za>
Sent: Saturday, 09 August 2025 07:15
To: Inspectorate – Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspectorate@spca-ct.co.za>
Subject: Injured Egyptian goose

Good morning,

On Thursday I noticed that a male Egyptian goose appeared to have a broken leg at Sun Valley Primary School. He hid in the pool area of the school and I was unable to get footage or photos of his injuries. I went after my class was dismissed yesterday and was able to film him. I have attached the video below, sent it via sms to the inspectorate cell number and whatsapped the video to the SPCA wildlife number.

I will be at the school today and have arranged with the swimming teacher to gain access to the pool area. We are willing to assist you in capturing the Egyptian goose so that he can receive the necessary medical treatment.

You can contact me on 076 423 9662.

Kind regards,
Caitlyn Graser
Educator: Grade R
Sunbird Pre-Primary

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this

information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more [Click Here](#).

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more [Click Here](#).

Captured By:

PEACE NKOLOLO 2025-08-10 09:58